

## **Old Stores**1948 - 1995

Near the railroad tracks and just north of today's Student Services Building, this war surplus structure initially served as a kitchen and food storage facility. It was reassembled after being transported from the Pueblo Army Air Base. By 1952, it was used for food service storage, and to store supplies of self-liquidating enterprises, as well as for a shop for the electrical supply section. Around 1963, it became the Cryophysiology Laboratory. The heating plant and its smokestack are shown behind it. The smokestack was demolished in 1989, and the lab in 1995.